ADDENDUM 6

City of Duluth RFP 11-26DS

Parking Lot Management Services
Question-Answer 

1.
Management Fee based proposal - is the fee intended to be all inclusive of expenses and operator profit, or just the operators profit and operating expenses will be reimbursed separately? Either structure can work, but the City may benefit financially from the later. If the fee is all inclusive the operators will effectively budget for risk and the fee may be somewhat exaggerated. The benefit of any operating efficiencies achieved under an all inclusive fee after the contract is awarded would be the operators as well.
Response: This will be part of the contract negotiation process.

2.
For internal budgeting purposes, what will the performance bond requirement be based upon?  There is a cost associated with this service that will be borne by the operator.
Response: After the bid is awarded, the successful vendor will have to provide a performance bond of 100% of the bid response.
3.
Could you clarify which DEDA lots are staffed and hours? The description in Addendum 4 indicates that several of the lots are staffed, but also describes a Hamilton operation. It was also mentioned in the walkthrough that Friday and Saturday hours went until 2a.m. 
Response:  Northwest Iron is the only DEDA lot with regular, onsite staffing May 15 – Oct 15 of every year – Sunday through Thursday 10 a.m to 10 p.m, Friday and Saturday, 10 a.m. to 2 a.m. with an hour overlap for shift change and deposits.  The remaining DEDA lots are staffed only for cleanup and/or repairs.
4.
Could you clarify if the office space in the Med/tech ramps will be at no cost to the operator, and if there is a cost what the dollar amount is? Addendum 3 indicated that it would be part of the negotiation process, but for internal budgeting it would be helpful.
Response: Any cost to the operator will be part of the negotiation process.  The city owns the ramps the office spaces are located in. 

5.
Who is the current security service provider at the Med/Tech ramps?
Response:  General Security Services Corp.
6.
Will access to the City's snow dump site be at no charge? 
Response: It will be at no charge for any snow removed from the City’s/DEDA’s ramps and lots.
